

HYDROSTATIC TESTS OF A HIGH STRENGTH STEEL INTERNALLY STIFFENED HEMISPHERE

by

Frank M. Schwartz

Distribution of this document is unlimited.

January 1967

Report 2302 S-F013 03 02 Task 1960

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

i

.

.

ABSTRACT	1
ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION	1
INTRODUCTION	1
DESCRIPTION OF THE MODEL	2
TEST PROCEDURE	4
RESULTS AND DISCUSSION	9
CONCLUSIONS	12
REFERENCES	13

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1 – Typical Stress-Strain Curve for Steel of Model 83	5
Figure 2 – Schematic Drawing of Model 83	6
Figure 3 – Out of Roundness Contours – Model 83	7
Figure 4 – Strain Gage Layout Diagram and Strain Gage Sensitivities for Model 83	8
Figure 5 – Typical Pressure versus Strain Plots for Model 83	10
Figure 6 – Model 83 after Collapse	11

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1 – Design Parameters, Dimensions and Collapse Pressures for	
a High Strength Stiffened Hemisphere	3

ABSTRACT

A stiffened steel hemisphere with a nominal yield strength of 150,000 psi was designed, fabricated, and tested to explore the structural efficiency of stiffened spherical shells. Test results show that the collapse pressure was approximately 30 percent greater than that predicted for an unstress-relieved, monocoque shell of equivalent weight with the same out of roundness. The collapse pressure approached that of a near-perfect, machined spherical shell. Thus, it appears that the detrimental effects of initial imperfections and residual stresses arising from fabrication processes for monocoque spherical shells may be at least partially overcome through use of properly designed stiffening systems. Based on the test results, it is estimated that an HY-150 stiffened steel spherical shell designed for a collapse depth of 10,000 ft would weigh 43 percent of its displacement.

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

The work described in this report was conducted under the sponsorship of the Naval Ship Systems Command, Project S-F013 02 03, Task 1960.

INTRODUCTION

Demands for more efficient end closure configurations for conventional submarines, the requirements of increased operating depths for hydrospace vehicles, and the needs of the aerospace industry have generated considerable interest in spherical shell structures in recent years. Interest at the David Taylor Model Basin has been directed toward establishing design criteria for spherical shells with hydrospace applications. To date, investigations have been primarily experimental and have resulted in rather reliable design procedures for unstiffened spherical shells.¹ These are based on experimental results of tests on both machined models and models manufactured according to feasible full-scale fabrication procedures. Thus, it is possible to predict collapse pressures of spheres with initial imperfections and residual stresses as well as to predict collapse of near-perfect specimens.

Relatively little experimental data exist for stiffened spherical shells. However, sufficient experimental work has been conducted to indicate that potential weight savings can be achieved if stiffeners are spaced at relatively close intervals and distributed in a particular array or grid-like pattern.^{2, 3} On the other hand, when the unsupported arc length between stiffeners is large, stiffening systems may be ineffective and may even weaken the shell.

Î

¹References are listed on page 13.

This report describes the design considerations and the results of an exploratory test of a grid-stiffened, high strength steel hemisphere designed for a collapse depth of 10,000 ft.

DESCRIPTION OF THE MODEL

For the purposes of this exploratory study, the following characteristics and requirements were assumed:

> Configuration - Internally stiffened spherical shell Size - 10-ft OD Design Collapse Depth - 10,000 ft Material - Steel Compressive Yield Strength - 150,000 psi (0.2 percent offset)

The initial design criteria for this assumed prototype were established from unpublished experimental results on stiffened HY-100 ($\sigma_y = 100,000$) steel hemispheres tested at the Model Basin. These data indicated that for particular shell-frame parameters, a gridstiffened HP-150 ($\sigma_y = 150,000$ psi) steel hemisphere with a margin of stability in the general instability mode of approximately 3.4 could be expected to collapse at approximately 85 percent of the yield pressure, P_y , of an equivalent thickness, near-perfect shell. (The margin of stability is defined as the ratio of the elastic general instability pressure to the yield pressure. The elastic general instability pressure P_{c-s} was determined from the work of Crawford and Schwartz⁴ in the present case. The equivalent shell thickness was calculated by distributing the cross-sectional area of a single stiffener over a typical bay spacing.)

Stiffener dimensions and spacings were determined from one of the HY-100 steel hemispheres; tests of that model had indicated that the contribution of bending stresses to total stress levels was not excessive for area-of-frame to area-of-shell ratios of less than 0.2. The stiffener depth and width were determined by requiring that the elastic buckling stress calculated from plate theory (for the case in which the plate is loaded in uniaxia! compression and where three sides are simply supported and the fourth, parallel to the direction of loading, is free) be twice the yield strength of the material. The resulting depth to width ratio of the stiffener was approximately 7. The HY-100 tests also indicated that the stiffening was effective in preventing local shell buckling at values of the geometric parameter θ (defined in Table 1) of approximately 1.4. Final dimensions, geometric parameters, and calculated pressures for the assumed prototype are shown in Table 1.

Modeling of the particular design presented in Table 1 was hampered by the availability of plate material in the thicknesses and yield strengths recuired. In addition, the cylindrical test adaptors which were available for the 4-ft tank test facility fixed the diameter of the model. Geometries, significant geometric parameters, and calculated pressures for the

	C/	\B	L	E	1
--	----	-----------	---	---	---

2

	Symbol	Prototype	Model (as fabricated)
Radius to the middle surface of the shell, in.	R	60	15.155
Average shell thickness, in.	t,	0.88	0.273
Arc length of typical shell element, in.	b _s	11	2.726
Frame thickness, in.	t _w	0.50	0.125
Frame height, in.	<i>b</i> ₁₀	3.50	0.900
Cross-sectional area of shell element, sq in.	A _s		0.7442
Cross-sectional area of frame, sq in.	A _f		0.1125
Area of frame to area of shell ratio (stiffener area in one direction for typical shell element)	$\frac{A_f}{A_s}$	0.182	0.151
Equivalent shell thickness (in.) defined by:			
$\widetilde{t} = t_s \left(1 + \frac{2b_w t_w}{b_s t_s} \right) = t_s \left(1 + 2 \frac{A_f}{A_s} \right)$	t	1.192	0.357
Nondimensional geometric parameter defined by:			
$\theta = \frac{0.91 b_s}{[Rt_s]^{1/2}} \text{for Poisson's Ratio of 0.3}$	Û	1.4	1.24
Volume of frame to volume of shell ratio	$\frac{V_f}{V_s}$		0.300
Weight to displacement ratio	W/D	0.43	0.52
Yield strength, psi	σ _y	150,000	169,000
Elastic general instability buckling pressure, psi (see Reference 4)	P	17,600	19,800
Yield pressure for shell of equivalent thickness, psi	P _y	5,120	7,000
Ratio of elastic general instability pressure to the yield pressure	$\frac{P_{c-s}}{P_{y}}$	3.44	2.83
Calculated collapse depth, ft (0.85 $P_{y} \times 2.25$)	(C.D.) _c	9,800	13,400
Experimental collapse depth, ft	(C.D.) _E		13,750

Design Parameters, Dimensions and Collapse Pressures for a High Strength Stiffened Hemisphere

It is noted that b_s , θ , $A_f A_s$, V_f / V_s , and \tilde{i} refer to a typical shell element in the third circumferential tier from the boundary of the hemisphere.

model are also presented in Table 1. The plate available for fabrication of the shell elements was thicker than that specified by the initial design criteria. The substantial increase in shell thickness is reflected by the ratio of weight to displacement shown in Table 1 and by differences between various nondimensional parameters. In addition the average yield strength of the steel used in the manufacture of the model was 169,000 psi, with a maximum variation of less than 2 percent among numerous specimens taken to evaluate the strength properties of the plate material. (A typical stress-strain curve is presented in Figure 1.) It should be noted that the ratio of the elastic general instability pressure to the yield pressure was higher for the assumed prototype than for the modeled geometry. Thus, the increased thickness of the shell was offset by the increase in yield strength. The unpublished results for the stiffened HY-100 steel hemispheres indicate that the margin of stability for the assumed prototype geometry against local shell buckling is sufficiently large to preclude failure in this mode. Thus, it was assumed that the modeled geometry would also be sufficient to preclude failure in the local shell buckling mode. The test adaptor utilized for the model did not provide realistic end conditions for the hemisphere. Thus, additional stiffeners were provided on the external surface at the boundary of the hemisphere to preclude premature failure due to high bending stresses. A schematic drawing of the model is presented in Figure 2.

The stiffened hemisphere was manufactured from HP-150 steel according to feasible full-scale fabrication procedures. The skin of the model was obtained by welding together six formed, 60-deg spherical segments and a formed spherical cap. Frames were cut from plate material and rolled for welding installation normal to the shell inside surface. None of the material for the skin or frames was stress relieved following the forming operation or fabrication of the model.

Deviations from a spherical radius were measured at close intervals over the surface of the hemisphere. These data serve as the input for a computer program which determines the mean radius, the center of the hemisphere, and the corrected departures from sphericity. The departures from sphericity are plotted in the form of a contour map as presented in Figure 3. Flat spots may be identified from examination of the figure as described in Reference 5. (The area between the circles in the figure represents that portion of the surface of the sphere where external stiffeners were provided.)

TEST PROCEDURE

The model was instrumented with Budd wire-resistance strain gages. These were concentrated in an area with large departures from sphericity as determined from examination of Figure 3. Strain gage locations are shown in Figure 4.

The pressure tests were carried out in the 4-ft tank, using oil as the pressure medium. Four tests were run to minimize nonlinearity of the strain data. The model was hydrostatically loaded to collapse on the fourth run.



Figure 1 - Typical Stress-Strain Curve for Steel of Model 83





Figure 3 - Out of Roundness Contours - Model 83

Contours are plotted at intervals of 10 mils. Minus contours indicate inward deviations, i.e., -10 indicates that the distance from the center of the sphere is 15.145 in. (where the radius to the middle surface of the shell is 15.155 in.). The area enclosed by the outside circle in the figure represents a hemisphere unfolded into a flat surface whose radial scale remains constant.



CIRCUMFERENTIAL GAGES

Gage Strain Gage · Number Sensitivity Number Se A 164 0.61	Strain nsitivity 0.57 0.64 Out
A 164 0.61	0.57 0.64 Out
	0.57 0.64 Out
B 100 0.63 200	0.64 Out
C 102 0.60 202	Out
D 104 0.55 204	-
E 108 0.58 208	0.52
F 110 0.65 210	0.63
G 112 0.53 212	Out
Н 114 0.69 214	0.62
1 115 0.72 216	0.64
J 118 0.67 218	0.62
K 120 0.63 220	0.00
L 122 0.60 222	0.61
	0.01
0 178 0.61 228	0.82
P 130 0.68 230	0.72
0 132 0.55 232	0.61
R 134 0.72 234	Out
S 106 0.53 206	0.60
T 136 0.58 236	0.57
U 138 0.57 238	0.65
V 140 0.55 240	0.55
W 169 0.62	
X 142 0,59 242	0,56
Y 154 0.66	
2 152 0,55	
AA 150 0.60	
BB 158 0.64	
UU 148 0.63 248	0.56
	000
GG 167 0.50 244	u.54

.

Location	Outside		Inside			
LUCAUGO	Care Studie			Ctani-		
	Number	nisuc Sensitivity	Number	Sensitivity		
<u> </u>				L		
<u> </u>	155	0.62				
В	101	0.57	201	Out		
C	103	Uul	203	0.55		
D	105	0.56	205	Out		
	109	0.55	203	0.47		
F	111	0.55	211	0.54		
G	113	0.48	213	Uut		
H	115	0.61	2!5	Out		
	117	U.58	217	0.54		
	119	Out	219	0.50		
K	121	0.61	221	0.59		
L]	123	Out	223	0.65		
<u> </u>	125	0.62	225	0.44		
N	127	0.50	227	Out		
0	129	0.61	229	0.44		
Р	131	Out	231	0.55		
Q	133	0.57	233	0.71		
R	135	0.61	235	Out		
S	107	0.56	207	Out		
T	137	0.60	237	0.53		
U	139	Out	239	0.57		
V	141	0.40	241	0.50		
W	161	0.66		L		
X	143	0.72	243	Out		
Y	155	0,77	L	L		
Z	153	0.62	1			
AA	151	0.60	L	L		
BB	159	0,58	1			
CC	157	Out	L			
DD	149	0,74	249	0.67		
EE	147	0,69	247	Out		
FF	145	0.63	245	0.60		
GG	163	0.64		<u> </u>		

Figure 4 - Strain Gage Layout Diagram and Strain Gage Sensitivities for Model 83

RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

Strain sensitivities for each gage are presented in the strain gage layout diagram of Figure 4. Typical pressure versus strain plots are presented in Figure 5.

Model 83 collapsed at 6150 psi. Photographs of the collapsed model are shown in Figure 6.

Comparison of the collapse pressure of Model 83 with the initial design criteria showed that the model failed at 88 percent of the yield pressure P_y . Thus, the experimental result compared favorably with the initial design criteria even though the margin of stability was reduced from 3.4 to 2.8 because of properties and dimensions of available material. Thus, the estimate of the collapse depth for the assumed prototype should be conservative provided the margin of stability against local shell failure is sufficient. As mentioned previously, the test results of the HY-100 steel hemispheres indicate that this margin is sufficient.

The strain gage sensitivities presented in Figure 3 and the typical pressure versus strain plots shown in Figure 5 indicate the relatively minor effect of bending on total stress levels both adjacent to and away from the hemisphere boundary during that portion of loading where the relationship between pressure and strain remained linear—roughly 70 percent of the collapse pressure. There were only two cases in this load range where the total stress was greater than 12 percent of the membrane stress at locations where strain was measured. The largest contributions of bending to total stress levels were measured at Locations M and O (see Figure 3). In the first case, measurements were probably affected by discontinuity of the meridional stiffener in the adjacent bay; in the second case, they were probably affected by the presence of the external boundary stiffener. In both instances, the stress due to bending amounted to 17 percent of the membrane stress at that location.

Thus, it is reasonable to assume that for the geometry of this model ($\theta = 1.24$, $A_f/A_s = 0.151$), the effect of bending stress would be of little consequence in considerations of fatigue life. It is also probable that modest increase of the area-of-frame to area-of-shell ratio would increase the structural efficiency of the model design without significantly affecting bending stress levels. In addition, it is apparent that boundary effects did not materially affect the strength of the model.

To evaluate the test results reported herein, it is most meaningful to compare the strength of this stiffened hemisphere with that predicted for an unstiffened hemisphere of equivalent weight, i.e., equivalent shell thickness. To determine an equivalent shell thickness in this case, the stiffener volume can be considered, in effect, to be uniformly distributed over the surface area of a typical shell element. In this manner, the equivalent shell thickness is conveniently determined from









.



$$\tilde{t} = t_s \left(1 + 2 \frac{b_w t_w}{b_s t_s} \right) = t_s \left(1 + 2 \frac{A_f}{A_s} \right)$$

Elastic and inelastic collapse pressures for an equivalent thickness hemisphere with and without geometrical imperfections may be predicted from the analysis in Reference 6. As described therein, the collapse strength of shells with initial imperfections depends primarily on the local radius R_1 as determined from the deviations from a nominal radius and the out-ofroundness Δ over a critical arc length. Use of this local radius together with reduction factors derived from Model Basin test results on unstiffered spherical shells constructed according to full-scale fabrication procedures allows for prediction of collapse pressures for both a stress-relieved and an unstress-relieved sphere of equivalent thickness.

With the aid of the departures from sphericity plotted in Figure 3, the ratio of the local radius R_1 to the nominal radius R was found to be 1.13 for a shell of equivalent thickness (determined from the geometry of Model 83). This value of R_1/R is in good agreement with those values determined for other HY-150 steel, 30-in. diameter, unstiffened hemispheres tested at the Model Basin.

Comparison of the strength of Model 83 in accordance with the procedures outlined above showed that the experimental collapse pressure of the stiffened hemisphere was 1.34 times greater than the predicted failure of a fabricated unstress-relieved monocoque shell of equivalent weight.* Thus, it is apparent that a considerable saving in weight can be achieved through efficient stiffening of spherical shells. It is important to note also that the collapse pressure of the stiffened hemisphere was only 14 percent less than would be expected for a machined (near-perfect) stress-free, unstiffened shell of the same weight. This is particularly significant considering that the structural efficiency of the model could probably be improved by increasing the frame area and decreasing the thickness of the shell.

CONCLUSIONS

The following conclusions are drawn from the test results for the stiffened hemisphere reported herein:

1. Collapse pressures approaching those of near-perfect machined spherical shells may be obtained for particular stiffener-shell parameters.

^{*}This comparison is based on typical bay geometry. It may not be practical nor desirable from local shell stress considerations to achieve a constant ratio of stiffener area to shell area over the entire surface. However, with an internal stiffening configuration, the effect on efficiency should be small since in the present model, for example, the W/D ratio for the complete sphere was only 1 percent greater than that calculated using typical bay geometry.

2. The detrimental effects of initial imperfections and residual stresses arising from fabrication processes for monocoque shells may be at least partially overcome through use of properly designed stiffening systems.

3. The contribution of bending stress to total stress levels is small for the geometry of Model 83. Thus it is reasonable to assume that the effects of bending stress could be of little consequence in consideration of fatigue life for stiffened spherical shells with low values of A_f/A_s and the geometry parameter θ .

4. It is estimated that a stiffened spherical shell fabricated from HY-150 steel and designed for a collapse depth of 10,000 ft would weigh approximately 43 percent of its displacement.

REFERENCES

1. Krenzke, M., et al., "Potential Hull Structures for Rescue and Search Vehicles of the Deep-Submergence Systems Project," David Taylor Model Basin Report 1985 (Mar 1965).

2. Krenzke, M.A. and Kiernan, T.J., "Tests of Stiffened and Unstiffened Machined Spherical Shells under External Hydrostatic Pressure," David Taylor Model Basin Report 1741 (Aug 1963).

3. Nichell, E.H. and Shogh, J., "An Investigation of the Panel Collapse Strength of Stiffened Plastic Hemispheres," Lockheed Missiles and Space Company 6-75-65-53 (Oct 1965).

4. Crowford, R.F. and Schwartz, D.B., "General Instability and Optimum Design of Grid-Stiffened Spherical Domes," American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Journal, Vol. 3, No. 3 (Mar 1965).

5. Kiernan, T.J. and Nishida, K., "The Buckling Strength of Fabricated HY-80 Steel Spherical Shells," David Taylor Model Basin Report 1721 (Jul 1966).

6. Krenzke, M.A. and Kiernan, T.J., "The Effect of Initial Imperfections on the Collapse Strength of Deep Spherical Shells," David Taylor Model Basin Report 1757 (Feb 1965).

INITIAL DISTRIBUTION

Copies		Copies	
6	NAVSHIPSYSCOM	1	CO, USNUWWEPRES & ENGSTA
	2 Tech Lib (Code 2021) 1 Ship Mat & Struct Br (Code 0342)	1	NAVSHIPYD PTSMH
	1 Struct & Ship Protec (Code 03423)	1	NAVSHIPYD VJO
	1 Chief Scientist for R&D (Code 031)	1	NAVSHIPYD CHASN
9	NAVSEC	1	SUPSHIP, Groton
	2 Sci & Res (Code 6442) 1 Prelim Des Br (Code 6420)	1	E8 Div, Gen Dyn Corp
	1 Prelim Des Sec (Code 6421)	1	SUPSHIP, Newport News
	1 Hull Des Br (Code 6440)	1	NNSB & DD Co
	1 Hull Struc Sec (Code 6443) 1 Pres Ves Sec (Code 6651F)	1	SUPSHIP, Pascagoula
	1 Non-Metallic Materials Br (Code 6634C)	1	Ingalls Shipbldg Corp
1	NAVMAT (Code 0331)	1	SUPSHIP, Camden
1	DSSP (PM 11221)	1	New York Shipbldg
3	CHONR 1. Research Coord (Code 104)	1	DIR DEF, R & E, Attn: Tech Lib
1 Struc Mech Br (Code 439)	1	CO, USNROTC & NAVADMINU, MIT	
	I Undersea Programs (Code 466)	1	O in C, PGSCOL, Webb
4	1 Plans, Programs & Req Br (Op 311)	1	CO, PGSCHOL, Monterey
	1 Tech Anal & Adv Gr (Op 07T) 1 Sub Program Br (Op 713)	1	DIR, APL, Univ of Washington, Seattle
	1 Tech Support Br (Op 725)	1	NAS, Attn: Comm on Undersea Warfare
1	DIR, SPO (SP-001)	1	Prof. J. Kempner, PIB
1	NAVORD (ORD 03)	1	Dr. R. DeHart, SWRI
20	CDR, DDC	1	Mr. Leonard P. Zick
1	CO & DIR, USNASL	•	Unicago Bridge & Iron Co.
1	CO & DIR, USNMEL	1	Dean V. L. Salerno, Fairleign Dickinson Univ
1	CDR, USNOL	1	Prot. E. U. waters, Yale Univ
1	DIR, USNRL (Code 2027)	2	Mr. C. F. Larson, Sec Welding Research Council
1	CO & DIR, USNUSL	1	Prof. Bernard Budiansky, Harvard Univ
1	CO & DIR, USNEL	1	Mr. J. Mavor, WHOI
1	CDR, USNOTS, China Lake	1	Prof. N. J. Hoff, Stanford Univ
1	CDR, USNOTS, Pasadena	1	Dr. N. C. Huang, Stanford Univ

Copies

1

- 1 Assoc. Prof. W. Nachbar, Stanford Univ
- 1 Mr. J. L. Mershon, AEC
- 1 Assoc. Prof. K. P. Buchert, Univ of Missouri
- 1 Prof. R. R. Archer, Case Inst of Tech
- 1 Assoc. Prof. B. Ross, Univ of South Florida
- 1 Prof. B. Hyman, George Washington Univ
- 1 Dr. W. A. Nash, Univ of Florida
- 1 Prof. H. L. Langhaar, Univ of Illinois
- 1 Prof. P. P. Bijlaard, Cornell Univ
- 1 R. F. Crawford, Martin Company
- 1 D. B. Schwartz, Martin Company

A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR A

UNCLASSIFIED

Security Classification			
(Security classification of title, body of abstract and index	IN I KUL UAIA - KQU Ing annotation must be enter	ed when t	he overall report is classified)
1. ORIGINATING ACTIVITY (Corporate author)	2	. REPOR	T SECURITY CLASSIFICATION
Department of the Navy		Unc	lassified
David Taylor Model Basin			, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
Washington, D.C. 20007			
3 REPORT TITLE	· · · · ·		
HYDROSTATIC TESTS OF A HIGH STRENGT	H STEEL INTERNAL	LLY ST	IFFENED HEMISPHERE
4. DESCRIPTIVE NOTES (Type of report and inclusive dates)			······································
Final Report			
5. AUTHOR(S) (Lest name, first name, initial)			
Schwartz, Frank M.			
6. REFORT DATE	TOTAL NO. OF PAG	ES	70. NO. OF REFS
January 1907 18 0			
Sa. CONTRACT OF GRANT NO.	Jya. ORIGINATOR'S REPO	ORT NUM	BEH(3)
6 PROJECT NO. S-F013 03 02	2302		
5 F010 00 02			
c. Task 1960	95. OTHER REPORT NO	(S) (Any	other numbers that may be assigned
	this report)		
d	1		
10. AVAILABILITY/LIMITATION NOTICES			
Distribution of this document is unlimited			
Distriction of this document is untilliout			
11. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES	12. SPONSORING MILITA	RY ACTI	VITY
	Naval Ship Svs	tems Co	ommand
	Washington, D.	C.	
13. ABSTRACT	- <u> </u>		

A stiffened steel hemisphere with a nominal yield strength of 150,000 psi was designed, fabricated, and tested to explore the structural efficiency of stiffened spherical shells. Test results show that the collapse pressure was approximately 30 percent greater than that predicted for an unstress-relieved, monocoque shell of equivalent weight with the same out of roundness. The collapse pressure approached that of a near-perfect, machined spherical shell. Thus, it appears that the detrimental effects of initial imperfections and residual stresses arising from fabrication processes for monocoque spherical shells may be at least partially overcome through use of properly designed stiffening systems. Based on the test results, it is estimated that an HY-150 stiffened steel spherical shell designed for a collapse depth of 10,000 ft would weigh 43 percent of its displacement.

DD 1 JAN 64 1473

UNCLASSIFIED

	KEY WORDS		LIN	<u> </u>				<u></u>
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ROLE	WΤ	ROLE	WT	ROLE	WT
Stiffened Spher Collapse Stren Elastic Behavi Hydrostatic Pro Fabricated from	ical Shells gth or essure n High Strength Steel			•				
					<u> </u>	L	<u></u>	L
 ORIGINATING ACT of the contractor, subco fense activity or other the report. REPORT SECURIT all security classificati "Restricted Data" is in ance with appropriate s GROUP: Automati rective 5200.10 and Arm the group number. Also markings have been use ized. REPORT TITLE: H capital letters. Titles If a meaningful title cassifi immediately following t DESCRIPTIVE NOT report, e.g., interim, pro Give the inclusive date covered. AUTHOR(S): Enter or in the report. Enter is if military, show rank a the principal author is a 6. REPORT DATE: Example, or month, yo on the report, use date TOTAL NUMBER OF should follow normal pa number of pages contain 7b. NUMBER OF REFI 	INSTR IVITY: Enter the name and address intractor, grantee, Department of De- organization (corporate author) issuing Y CLASSIFICATION: Enter the over- ion of the report. Indicate whether included. Marking is to be in accord- ecurity regulations. c downgrading is specified in DoD Di- ned Forces Industrial Manual. Enter bed for Group 3 and Group 4 as author- Enter the complete report title in all in all cases should be unclassified. unot be selected without classifica- cation in all capitals in parenthesis be title. ES: If appropriate, enter the type of ogress, summary, annual, or final. s when a specific reporting period is the name(s) of author(s) as shown on last name, first name, middle initial. nd branch of service. The name of an absolute minimum requirement. Inter the date of the report as day, reear. If more than one date appears of publication. DF PAGES: The total pag ⁻ count gination procedures, i.e., wher the ing information.	UCTIONS imposed t such as: (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (4) (5) If the Services, cate this 11. SUPI tory note: 12. SPOI the depar ing for) the 13. ABS' summary it may alls port. If a be attached	y security 'Qualified eport from 'Foreign a eport by D 'U. S. Gow his report isers shall eport direct shall reque 'All distri- fied DDC report has Department fact and e PLEMENT S- NSORING I tmental pro- tmental pro- tmental pro- tmental security S- S- NSORING I tmental pro- tmental security (TRACT: E of the doct so appear of dditional security highly des	classifie requeste DDC." nnouncen DC is no ernment i directly i request tary ager ttly from st throug bution of users sha been fur t of Com nter the p ARY NOT MILITAR oject offic and dev cnter an a iment ind clsewhere space is p	cation, us rs may of nent and t authoriz agenciess from DDC. Of through this report all request rnished to merce, fo price, if k rES: Uso Y ACTIV ce or lab required, at the abs	sing stan tain cop ssemin red." may obta . Other obtain co ther quali- ort is con at through ort is con at through or sale to mown. e for add ITY: En pratory sy . Include giving a t f the rep- ody of th a continu- stract of	dard state ies of this ation of the in copies qualified copies of ified user trolled. (trolled. (ments s his of DDC
8a. CONTRACT OR GI the applicable number o the report was written. 8b, 8c, & 8d. PROJECT military department ider subproject number, syst 9a. ORIGINATOR'S RE cial report number by wi and controlled by the or be unique to this report. 9b. OTHER REPORT I assigned any other report.	ANT NUMBER: If appropriate, enter f the contract or grant under which NUMBER: Enter the appropriate attifice'ion, such as project number, em numbers, task number, etc. PORT NUMBER(S): Enter the offi- hich the document will be identified ignating activity. This number must NUMBER(S): If the report has been rt numbers (either by the originator	be unclas an indicat formation There ever, the 14. KEY or short p index ent selected s fiers, suc project co words but text. The	sified. Ea tion of the in the par- e is no lim suggested WORDS: I hrases that ries for cal so that no h as equip de name, y will be fo assignme	ich parag military agraph, re itation or length is Key word t charact taloging t security ment mod geographi llowed by nt of link	raph of th security (epresente n the leng ; from 150 s are tech erize a re the report classifica lel design to locatio y an indic ts, roles,	te abstractassific classific d as (TS, th of the) to 225 w hnically to sport and the to a stand to a stand ation is r hation, tri n, may be sation of and weig	ct shall e ation of th), (S). (C) abstract. words. meaningfu may be u ords must equired. ade name, e used as technical ghts is op	nd with he in- , or (U). How- ll terms sed as be Identi- militar; key con- tional.
or by the sponsor), also 10. AVAILABILITY/L1 itations on further diss	enter this number(s). MITATION NOTICES: Enter any lim- mination of the report, other than those							

Security Classification

र हुन्द्र प्रक्रियोगम् हेन्द्र स्थाप्ति हे न

ل وموجوعة بالمواد التار

 Homisphorical shells Homisphorical shells (Stiffened)-Hydrostatic prossure-Tost results Evaluation Sphorical shells (Stif- fened)Test results Evaluation HY-150 steel-Fabruation Schwartz, Frank M. S-F013 03 02: Task 1960 	 Hemispherical shells (Stiffened)Hydrostatic pressureTest results Evaluation Spherical shells (Suf- fened)Test result Evaluation HY-150 stueiPachreation Schwarz, Frank M. Schwarz, Frank M.
Devid Taylor Model Basin. Report 2302. HYDROSTATIC TESTS OF A HIGH STRENGTH STEEL IN- TERNALLY STIFFENED HEMISPHERE, by Frank M. Schwartz. Jan 1907. ji, 16p. illus., graphs, diags., tabs., rofs. UNCLASSIFIED A suffened steel hemisphere with a nominal yield strongth of 150,000 psi was designed, fabricated, and tested to explore the structural efficiency of suffened spherical shells. Test results shell of equivalence wigh the sume out of roundness. The collapse pressure was approximately 30 percent grapherical shell. Thus, it appears that the detrimental effects of initial imperfections and residual stresses arising from fabrica- tion processes for monocoque spherical shells may be at least.	Dovid Toylor Model Basin. Report 2302. IIYDROSTATIC TESTS OF A HIGH STRENGTHI STEEL IN- TERNALLY STIFFENED HEMISPHERE, by Frank M. Schwartz. Jan 1967. ii, 16p. illus., graphs, diags., tabs., refs. UNCLASSIFIED A stiffened steel hemisphere with a nominal yield strength of 50,000 psi was designed, fabricated, and tested to explore the structural efficiency of stiffened spherical shells. Test results they that the collapse pressure was approximately 30 percent greater duan that predicted for an unstress-relieved, monocoque shell of equivalent weight with the same out of roundness. The collapse pressure approached that of a near-perfect, machined spherical shell. Thus, it appears that the detrimental effects of initial imperfections and residual stresses arising from fabrica- tion processes for monocoque spherical shells may be at least
 Hemispherical shells (Stiffored)-Hydrostatic prossure-Tost results Fvaluation Spherical shells (Stif- forud)-Test results Evaluation HY-1.0 steel-Fabrication HY-1.0 steel-Fabrication Schwartz, Frank M. Schwartz, Frank M. 	 Hemispherical shells (Stiffened)Hydrostatic pressureTest results Evaluation Spherical shells (Stif- fened)Test results fened)Test results funduation Rvaluation Rvaluation Schwartz, Frank M. Schwartz, Frank M.
 David Taylor Model Basin. Report 2302. HYDROSTATIC TESTS OF A HIGH STRENGTH STEEL IN- TERNALLY STIFFENED HEMISPHERE, by Frank M. Schwartz. Jan 1967. ii, 16p. illus., graphs, diags., tabs., refs. UNCLASSIFIED A stiffoned stoel hemisphere with a nominal yield strongth of 150,090 psi was designed, fabricated, and tested to explore the structural officiency of stiffoned spherical shells. Test results show that the collapse pressure was approxim.tely 30 percent greater than that predicted for an unstress-reliaved, monocoque shell of equivalent weight with the same out of roundness. The collapse pressure approached that of a near-perfect, machined spherical shell. Thus, it appears that the detrimental effects of initial imperfections and residual stresses arising from fabrica- tion processes for monocoque spherical shells may be at least 	David Toylor Model Basin. Report 2302. IfYDROSTATIC TESTS OF A HIGH STRENGTH STEEL IN- TERNALLY STIFFENED HEMISPHERE, by Frank M. Schwartz. Jan 1967. 1i, 16p. 1llus., graphs, dings., tabs., refs. UNCLASSIFIED A stiffored steel hemisphere with a nominal yield strongth of 150,000 psi vas designed, fabricated, and tested to explore the structural efferency of stiffened spherical shells. Test results show that the collapse pressure was approximately 30 purcent greater than the collapse pressure was approximately 30 purcent greater than the collapse pressure was approximately 30 purcent greater than the collapse pressure durated in a near-perfect, machined spherical shell. Thus, it appears that the dotrimental effects of initial imperfections and residual stresses arising from fabrica- tion processes. for monecoque spherical shells may be at least

•

.

.

•



.

NAME AND